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Cynthia Z. Levin, Esq. (SBN 27050)
Law Offices of Todd M. Friedman, P.C.
1150 First Avenue, Suite 501

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Phone: 888-595-9111 ext 618

Fax: 866 633-0228

clevin@toddflaw.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

JOSEPH ROBERTS, individually and ) Case No.

on behalf of all others similarly situated,)

) CLASS ACTION

) COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATIONS

Plaintiff, )
VS. ) OF:
)
CONNECT AMERICA.COM, LLC )
AKA MEDICAL ALERT; and DOES 1)
through 10, inclusive, )
)
Defendant. )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

NEGLIGENT VIOLATIONS
OF THE TELEPHONE
CONSUMER PROTECTION
ACT[47 US.C 8227(b)]
WILLEUL VIOLATIONS
OF THE TELEPHONE
CONSUMER PROTECTION
ACTI47 US.C 827D
NEGLIGENT VIOLATIONS
OF THE TELEPHONE
CONSUMER PROTECTION
ACT[47 US.C 822700 )
WILLEUL VIOLATIONS
OF THE TELEPHONE
CONSUMER PROTECTION
ACT [47 US.C. §227(¢)]

) DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff JOSEPH ROBERTS (“Plaintiff”), individually and on behalf of all

others similarly situated, alleges the following upon information and belief based

upon personal knowledge:

NATURE OF THE CASE

1. Plaintiff brings this action individually and on behalf of all others
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similarly situated seeking damages and any other available legal or equitable
remedies resulting from the illegal actions of Defendant, CONNECT
AMERICA.COM, LLC AKA MEDICAL ALERT (“Defendant”), in negligently,
knowingly, and/or willfully contacting Plaintiff on Plaintiff’s cellular telephone in
violation of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47. U.S.C. § 227 et seq.
(“TCPA”) and related regulations, specifically the National Do-Not-Call
provisions, thereby invading Plaintiff’s privacy.
JURISDICTION & VENUE
2. Jurisdiction is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2) because Plaintiff,

a Georgia resident, seeks relief on behalf of a Class, which will result in at least

one class member belonging to a different state than that of Defendant, a
Pennsylvania company. Plaintiff also seeks up to $1,500.00 in damages for each
call in violation of the TCPA, which, when aggregated among a proposed class in
the thousands, exceeds the $5,000,000.00 threshold for federal court jurisdiction.
Therefore, both diversity jurisdiction and the damages threshold under the Class
Action Fairness Act of 2005 (“CAFA”) are present, and this Court has
jurisdiction.

3. Venue is proper in the United States District Court for the Eastern
District of Pennsylvania pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(1) because Defendant
resides in this District.

PARTIES

4. Plaintiff, JOSEPH ROBERTS (“Plaintiff”), is a natural person, and
is a “person” as defined by 47 U.S.C. § 153 (39).

5. Defendant, CONNECT AMERICA.COM, LLC AKA MEDICAL
ALERT (“Defendant™), is an entity in the business of giving medical alerts, and is
a “person” as defined by 47 U.S.C. § 153 (39).

6. The above named Defendant, and its subsidiaries and agents, are

collectively referred to as “Defendants.” The true names and capacities of the

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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Defendants sued herein as DOE DEFENDANTS 1 through 10, inclusive, are
currently unknown to Plaintiff, who therefore sues such Defendants by fictitious
names. Each of the Defendants designated herein as a DOE is legally responsible
for the unlawful acts alleged herein. Plaintiff will seek leave of Court to amend
the Complaint to reflect the true names and capacities of the DOE Defendants
when such identities become known.

7. Plaintiff is informed and believes that at all relevant times, each and
every Defendant was acting as an agent and/or employee of each of the other
Defendants and was acting within the course and scope of said agency and/or
employment with the full knowledge and consent of each of the other Defendants.
Plaintiff 1s informed and believes that each of the acts and/or omissions
complained of herein was made known to, and ratified by, each of the other
Defendants.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
8. Beginning on or about August 27, 2018, Defendant contacted

Plaintiff on Plaintiff’s cellular telephone number ending in -0374 in an attempt to
solicit Plaintiff to purchase Defendant’s services or products.

9. Defendant used an “automatic telephone dialing system” as defined
by 47 US.C. § 227(a)(1) to place its calls to Plaintiff seeking to solicit its
services.

10. Defendant contacted or attempted to contact Plaintiff from telephone
numbers belonging to Defendant, including without limitation (678) 944-9625.

11. Defendant’s calls constituted calls that were not for emergency
purposes as defined by 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(A).

12.  Defendant’s calls were placed to a telephone number assigned to a
cellular telephone service for which Plaintiff incurs a charge for incoming calls
pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1).

13.  During all relevant times, Defendant did not possess Plaintiff’s

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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“prior express consent” to receive calls using an automatic telephone dialing
system or an artificial or prerecorded voice on its cellular telephones pursuant to
47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(A).

14.  Furthermore, Plaintiff’s cellular telephone number ending in -0374
has been on the National Do-Not-Call Registry since at least on or about July 02,
2003, or in any case, well over thirty (30) days prior to Defendant’s initial calls.

15. Defendant’s placed call soliciting its business to Plaintiff on his
cellular telephones beginning in or around August of 2018 constitute solicitation
calls pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(c)(2) as they were attempts to promote or
sell Defendant’s services.

16.  Plaintiff requested for Defendant to stop calling Plaintiff during one
of the initial calls from Defendant, thus revoking any prior express consent that
had existed and terminating any established business relationship that had existed,
as defined under 16 C.F.R. 310.4(b)(1)(ii1)(B).

17. Defendant failed to establish and implement reasonable practices and
procedures to effectively prevent telephone solicitations in violation of the
regulations prescribed under 47 U.S.C. § 227(c)(5).

CLASS ALLEGATIONS
18.  Plaintiff brings this action individually and on behalf of all others

similarly situated, as a member the four proposed classes (hereafter, jointly, “The
Classes”). The class concerning the ATDS claim for no prior express consent
(hereafter “The ATDS Class”) is defined as follows:

All persons within the United States who received any
solicitation/telemarketing  telephone  calls  from
Defendant to said person’s cellular telephone made
through the use of any automatic telephone dialing
system or an artificial or prerecorded voice and such
person had not previously consented to receiving such
calls within the four years prior to the filing of this
Complaint
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19. The class concerning the ATDS claim for revocation of consent, to
the extent prior consent existed (hereafter “The ATDS Revocation Class™) is

defined as follows:

All persons within the United States who received any
solicitation/telemarketing  telephone  calls  from
Defendant to said person’s cellular telephone made
through the use of any automatic telephone dialing
system or an artificial or prerecorded voice and such
person had revoked any prior express consent to receive
such calls prior to the calls within the four years prior to
the filing of this Complaint.

20. The class concerning the National Do-Not-Call violation (hereafter
“The DNC Class”) is defined as follows:

All persons within the United States registered on the
National Do-Not-Call Registry for at least 30 days, who
had not granted Defendant prior express consent nor
had a prior established business relationship, who
received more than one call made by or on behalf of
Defendant that promoted Defendant’s products or
services, within any twelve-month period, within four
years prior to the filing of the complaint.

21. The class concerning the National Do-Not-Call violation following

revocation of consent and prior business relationship, to the extent they existed
(hereafter “The DNC Revocation Class”) is defined as follows:

All persons within the United States registered on the
National Do-Not-Call Registry for at least 30 days, who
received more than one call made by or on behalf of
Defendant that promoted Defendant’s products or
services, after having revoked consent and any prior
established business relationship, within any twelve-
month period, within four years prior to the filing of the
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complaint.

22. Plaintiff represents, and is a member of, The ATDS Class, consisting
of all persons within the United States who received any solicitation telephone
calls from Defendant to said person’s cellular telephone made through the use of
any automatic telephone dialing system or an artificial or prerecorded voice and
such person had not previously not provided their cellular telephone number to
Defendant within the four years prior to the filing of this Complaint.

23. Plaintiff represents, and is a member of, The ATDS Revocation
Class, consisting of all persons within the United States who received any
solicitation/telemarketing telephone calls from Defendant to said person’s cellular
telephone made through the use of any automatic telephone dialing system or an
artificial or prerecorded voice and such person had revoked any prior express
consent to receive such calls prior to the calls within the four years prior to the
filing of this Complaint.

24.  Plaintiff represents, and is a member of, The DNC Class, consisting
of all persons within the United States registered on the National Do-Not-Call
Registry for at least 30 days, who had not granted Defendant prior express
consent nor had a prior established business relationship, who received more than
one call made by or on behalf of Defendant that promoted Defendant’s products
or services, within any twelve-month period, within four years prior to the filing
of the complaint.

25. Plaintiff represents, and is a member of, The DNC Revocation Class,
consisting of all persons within the United States registered on the National Do-
Not-Call Registry for at least 30 days, who received more than one call made by
or on behalf of Defendant that promoted Defendant’s products or services, after
having revoked consent and any prior established business relationship, within

any twelve-month period, within four years prior to the filing of the complaint.
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26. Defendant, their employees and agents are excluded from The
Classes. Plaintiff does not know the number of members in The Classes, but
believes the Classes members number in the thousands, if not more. Thus, this
matter should be certified as a Class Action to assist in the expeditious litigation
of the matter.

27. The Classes are so numerous that the individual joinder of all of its
members is impractical. While the exact number and identities of The Classes
members are unknown to Plaintiff at this time and can only be ascertained
through appropriate discovery, Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon
alleges that The Classes includes thousands of members. Plaintiff alleges that
The Classes members may be ascertained by the records maintained by
Defendant.

28. Plaintiff and members of The ATDS Class and The ATDS
Revocation Class were harmed by the acts of Defendant in at least the following
ways: Defendant illegally contacted Plaintiff and ATDS Class members via their
cellular telephones thereby causing Plaintiff and ATDS Class and ATDS
Revocation Class members to incur certain charges or reduced telephone time for
which Plaintiff and ATDS Class and ATDS Revocation Class members had
previously paid by having to retrieve or administer messages left by Defendant
during those illegal calls, and invading the privacy of said Plaintiff and ATDS
Class and ATDS Revocation Class members.

29. Common questions of fact and law exist as to all members of The
ATDS Class which predominate over any questions affecting only individual
members of The ATDS Class. These common legal and factual questions, which
do not vary between ATDS Class members, and which may be determined
without reference to the individual circumstances of any ATDS Class members,
include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. Whether, within the four years prior to the filing of this
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Complaint, Defendant made any telemarketing/solicitation call
(other than a call made for emergency purposes or made with
the prior express consent of the called party) to a ATDS Class
member using any automatic telephone dialing system or any
artificial or prerecorded voice to any telephone number
assigned to a cellular telephone service;

b. Whether Plaintiff and the ATDS Class members were
damaged thereby, and the extent of damages for such
violation; and

C. Whether Defendant and their agents should be enjoined from
engaging in such conduct in the future.

30. As a person that received numerous telemarketing/solicitation calls
from Defendant using an automatic telephone dialing system or an artificial or
prerecorded voice, without Plaintiff’s prior express consent, Plaintiff is asserting
claims that are typical of The ATDS Class.

31. Common questions of fact and law exist as to all members of The
ATDS Revocation Class which predominate over any questions affecting only
individual members of The ATDS Revocation Class. These common legal and
factual questions, which do not vary between ATDS Revocation Class members,
and which may be determined without reference to the individual circumstances
of any ATDS Revocation Class members, include, but are not limited to, the
following:

a. Whether, within the four years prior to the filing of this
Complaint, Defendant made any telemarketing/solicitation call
(other than a call made for emergency purposes or made with
the prior express consent of the called party) to an ATDS
Revocation Class member, who had revoked any prior express

consent to be called using an ATDS, using any automatic
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telephone dialing system or any artificial or prerecorded voice
to any telephone number assigned to a cellular telephone
service;

b. Whether Plaintiff and the ATDS Revocation Class members
were damaged thereby, and the extent of damages for such
violation; and

C. Whether Defendant and their agents should be enjoined from
engaging in such conduct in the future.

32. As a person that received numerous telemarketing/solicitation calls
from Defendant using an automatic telephone dialing system or an artificial or
prerecorded voice, after Plaintiff had revoked any prior express consent, Plaintiff
is asserting claims that are typical of The ATDS Revocation Class.

33. Plaintiff and members of The DNC Class and DNC Revocation
Class were harmed by the acts of Defendant in at least the following ways:
Defendant illegally contacted Plaintiff and DNC Class and DNC Revocation
Class members via their telephones for solicitation purposes, thereby invading the
privacy of said Plaintiff and the DNC Class and DNC Revocation Class members
whose telephone numbers were on the National Do-Not-Call Registry. Plaintiff
and the DNC Class and DNC Revocation Class members were damaged thereby.

34. Common questions of fact and law exist as to all members of The
DNC Class which predominate over any questions affecting only individual
members of The DNC Class. These common legal and factual questions, which
do not vary between DNC Class members, and which may be determined without
reference to the individual circumstances of any DNC Class members, include,
but are not limited to, the following:

a. Whether, within the four years prior to the filing of this
Complaint, Defendant or its agents placed more than one

solicitation call to the members of the DNC Class whose
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telephone numbers were on the National Do-Not-Call Registry
and who had not granted prior express consent to Defendant
and did not have an established business relationship with
Defendant;

b. Whether Defendant obtained prior express written consent to
place solicitation calls to Plaintiff or the DNC Class members’
telephones;

C. Whether Plaintiff and the DNC Class member were damaged
thereby, and the extent of damages for such violation; and

d. Whether Defendant and their agents should be enjoined from
engaging in such conduct in the future.

35. As aperson that received numerous solicitation calls from Defendant
within a 12-month period, who had not granted Defendant prior express consent
and did not have an established business relationship with Defendant, Plaintiff is
asserting claims that are typical of the DNC Class.

36. Common questions of fact and law exist as to all members of The
DNC Class which predominate over any questions affecting only individual
members of The DNC Revocation Class. These common legal and factual
questions, which do not vary between DNC Revocation Class members, and
which may be determined without reference to the individual circumstances of
any DNC Revocation Class members, include, but are not limited to, the
following:

a. Whether, within the four years prior to the filing of this
Complaint, Defendant or its agents placed more than one
solicitation call to the members of the DNC Class whose
telephone numbers were on the National Do-Not-Call Registry
and who had revoked any prior express consent and any

established business relationship with Defendant;

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

-10-




O o0 9 N n B~ W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 2:19-cv-05765-JHS Document 1 Filed 12/06/19 Page 11 of 19

b. Whether Plaintiff and the DNC Class member were damaged
thereby, and the extent of damages for such violation; and

C. Whether Defendant and their agents should be enjoined from
engaging in such conduct in the future.

37. As aperson that received numerous solicitation calls from Defendant
within a 12-month period, who, to the extent one existed, had revoked any prior
express consent and any established business relationship with Defendant,
Plaintiff is asserting claims that are typical of the DNC Revocation Class.

38.  Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the
members of The Classes. Plaintiff has retained attorneys experienced in the
prosecution of class actions.

39. A class action is superior to other available methods of fair and
efficient adjudication of this controversy, since individual litigation of the claims
of all Classes members is impracticable. Even if every Classes member could
afford individual litigation, the court system could not. It would be unduly
burdensome to the courts in which individual litigation of numerous issues would
proceed. Individualized litigation would also present the potential for varying,
inconsistent, or contradictory judgments and would magnify the delay and
expense to all parties and to the court system resulting from multiple trials of the
same complex factual issues. By contrast, the conduct of this action as a class
action presents fewer management difficulties, conserves the resources of the
parties and of the court system, and protects the rights of each Classes member.

40. The prosecution of separate actions by individual Classes members
would create a risk of adjudications with respect to them that would, as a practical
matter, be dispositive of the interests of the other Classes members not parties to
such adjudications or that would substantially impair or impede the ability of such
non-party Class members to protect their interests.

41. Defendant have acted or refused to act in respects generally
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applicable to The Classes, thereby making appropriate final and injunctive relief
with regard to the members of the Classes as a whole.
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Negligent Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act
47 U.S.C. §227(b).
On Behalf of the ATDS Class and ATDS Revocation Class

42. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates by reference into this cause of
action the allegations set forth above at Paragraphs 1-41.

43. The foregoing acts and omissions of Defendant constitute numerous
and multiple negligent violations of the TCPA, including but not limited to each
and every one of the above cited provisions of 47 US.C. § 227(b), and in
particular 47 U.S.C. § 227 (b)(1)(A).

44. As a result of Defendant’s negligent violations of 47 U.S.C. §
227(b), Plaintiff and the Class Members are entitled an award of $500.00 in
statutory damages, for each and every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. §
227(b)(3)(B).

45.  Plaintiff and the ATDS Class and ATDS Revocation Class members
are also entitled to and seek injunctive relief prohibiting such conduct in the
future.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Knowing and/or Willful Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection
Act
47 U.S.C. §227(b)
On Behalf of the ATDS Class and the ATDS Revocation Class

46. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates by reference into this cause of
action the allegations set forth above at Paragraphs 1-45.
47.  The foregoing acts and omissions of Defendant constitute numerous

and multiple knowing and/or willful violations of the TCPA, including but not
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limited to each and every one of the above cited provisions of 47 U.S.C. § 227(b),
and in particular 47 U.S.C. § 227 (b)(1)(A).

48.  As a result of Defendant’s knowing and/or willful violations of 47
US.C. § 227(b), Plaintifft and the ATDS Class and ATDS Revocation Class
members are entitled an award of $1,500.00 in statutory damages, for each and
every violation, pursuant to 47 US.C. § 227(b)(3)(B) and 47 US.C. §
227(b)(3)(O).

49. Plaintiff and the Class members are also entitled to and seek
injunctive relief prohibiting such conduct in the future.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
Negligent Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act
47 U.S.C. §227(c)
On Behalf of the DNC Class and the DNC Revocation Class

50. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates by reference into this cause of

action the allegations set forth above at Paragraphs 1-49.

51. The foregoing acts and omissions of Defendant constitute numerous
and multiple negligent violations of the TCPA, including but not limited to each
and every one of the above cited provisions of 47 U.S.C. § 227(c), and in
particular 47 U.S.C. § 227 (c)(5).

52. Asaresult of Defendant’s negligent violations of 47 U.S.C. § 227(c),
Plaintiff and the DNC Class and DNC Revocation Class Members are entitled an
award of $500.00 in statutory damages, for each and every violation, pursuant to
47 U.S.C. § 227(c)(5)(B).

53. Plaintiff and the DNC Class and DNC Revocation Class members
are also entitled to and seek injunctive relief prohibiting such conduct in the
future.

/1
/1
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FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Knowing and/or Willful Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection
Act
47 U.S.C. §227 et seq.
On Behalf of the DNC Class and DNC Revocation Class

54. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates by reference into this cause of
action the allegations set forth above at Paragraphs 1-53.

55. The foregoing acts and omissions of Defendant constitute numerous
and multiple knowing and/or willful violations of the TCPA, including but not
limited to each and every one of the above cited provisions of 47 U.S.C. § 227(c),
in particular 47 U.S.C. § 227 (c)(5).

56. As a result of Defendant’s knowing and/or willful violations of 47
US.C. § 227(c), Plaintiff and the DNC Class and DNC Revocation Class
members are entitled an award of $1,500.00 in statutory damages, for each and
every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(c)(5).

57.  Plaintiff and the DNC Class and DNC Revocation Class members
are also entitled to and seek injunctive relief prohibiting such conduct in the
future.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests judgment against Defendant for the following:
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Negligent Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act
47 U.S.C. §227(b)
e As a result of Defendant’s negligent violations of 47 U.S.C.
§227(b)(1), Plaintiff and the ATDS Class and ATDS Revocation

Class members are entitled to and request $500 in statutory

damages, for each and every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C.

227(b)(3)(B).

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

-14-




O o0 9 N n B~ W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 2:19-cv-05765-JHS Document 1 Filed 12/06/19 Page 15 of 19

e Any and all other relief that the Court deems just and proper.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Knowing and/or Willful Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection
Act
47 U.S.C. §227(b)
e As a result of Defendant’s willful and/or knowing violations of 47
US.C. §227(b)(1), Plaintiff and the ATDS Class and ATDS

Revocation Class members are entitled to and request treble

damages, as provided by statute, up to $1,500, for each and every
violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. §227(b)(3)(B) and 47 U.S.C.
$227(D)(3)(O).

e Any and all other relief that the Court deems just and proper.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
Negligent Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act
47 U.S.C. §227(c)

e As a result of Defendant’s negligent violations of 47 U.S.C.
§227(c)(5), Plaintiff and the DNC Class and DNC Revocation Class
members are entitled to and request $500 in statutory damages, for

each and every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 227(c)(5).

e Any and all other relief that the Court deems just and proper.
FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Knowing and/or Willful Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection
Act
47 U.S.C. §227(c)
e As a result of Defendant’s willful and/or knowing violations of 47
US.C. §227(c)(5), Plaintiff and the DNC Class and DNC

Revocation Class members are entitled to and request treble

damages, as provided by statute, up to $1,500, for each and every
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violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. §227(c)(5).
¢ Any and all other relief that the Court deems just and proper.

JURY DEMAND
58. Pursuant to the Seventh Amendment to the Constitution of the

United States of America, Plaintiff is entitled to, and demands, a trial by jury on

all 1ssues so triable.

Respectfully Submitted this 4th Day of December, 2019.
LAW OFFICES OF TODD M. FRIEDMAN, P.C.

Cynthia Z. Le¥in, Esq.
Law Offices of Todd M. Friedman
Attorney for Plaintiff
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PRyt IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

- CASE MANAGEMENT TRACK DESIGNATION FORM

\JOSLPH ROBERTS, individually and on . CIVIL ACTION

behalf of all oth ilarly situated .
ehalf of all o er551rr‘1,1ary51 ate : lo 5765

CONNECT AMERICA.COM, LLC AKA
MEDICAL ALERT; and DOES | through : NO.

ll Ohgcl:%}l ance with the Civil Justice Expense and Delay Reduction Plan of this court, counsel for

plaintiff shall complete a Case Management Track Designation Form in all civil cases at the time of
filing the complaint and serve a copy on all defendants. (See § 1:03 of the plan set forth on the reverse
side of this form.) In the event that a defendant does not agree with the plaintiff regarding said
designation, that defendant shall, with its first appearance, submit to the clerk of court and serve on
the plaintiff and all other parties, a Case Management Track Designation Form specifying the track
to which that defendant believes the case should be assigned.

SELECT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING CASE MANAGEMENT TRACKS:
(a) Habeas Corpus ~ Cases brought under 28 U.S.C. § 2241 through § 2255. ()

(b) Social Security -- Cases requesting review of a decision of the Secretary of Health
and Human Services denying plaintiff Social Security Benefits. ()

(c) Arbitration — Cases required to be designated for arbitration under Local Civil Rule 53.2. ()

(d) Asbestos — Cases involving claims for personal injury or property damage from
exposure to asbestos. ()

(e) Special Management — Cases that do not fall into tracks (a) through (d) that are
commonly referred to as complex and that need special or intense management by
the court. (See reverse side of this form for a detailed explanation of special

management cases.) ()
(f) Standard Management — Cases that do not fall into any one of the other tracks. @
December 4, 2019 W / 2{; Plaintiff, Joseph Roberts
Date Attorney-at-law Attorney for
(888) 595-9111, ext 618 (866) 633-0228 clevin@toddflaw.com
ﬁephone FAX Number E-Mail Address

(Civ. 660) 10/02

DEC -5 2919
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

#"OR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 3 5
i® 8786

3 s e DESIGNATION FORM
(to b¢ gsed by’counsel or pro se plaintiff to indicate the category of the case for the purpose of assignment to the approprate calendar)
Address of Plaintiff: 4130 Morning Mist Lane, Cumming, GA

2193 West Chester Pike Broomall PA 19008
4130 Morning Mist Lane, Cumming, GA

Address of Defendant:

Place of Accident, Incident or Transaction:

RELATED CASE, IF ANY:

Case Number _ Judge —_  Date Termmated

Civil cases are deemed related when Yes is answered to any of the following questions:

1 Is thus case related to property included 1n an earlier numbered suit pending or within one year Yes D NOD
previously terminated action 1n this court?

2 Does this case involve the same 1ssue of fact or grow out of the same transaction as a prior suit Yes D No D
pending or within one year previously termunated actton 1n this court?

3 Does this case mvolve the vahidity or infringement of a patent already 1n surt or any earlier Yes D No D
numbered case pending or within one year previously terminated action of this court?

4 1sthis case a second or successive habeas corpus, social security appeal, or pro se civil nghts Yes I:l No D
case filed by the same individual?

1 certify that, to my knowledge, the within case [ is / iynot related to any case now pending or within one year previously termunated action 1n
this court except as noted above

12/04/2019 27050

DATE. - — v e e —_—
Attorney I D # (if applicable)

A#torney-at-Dw / Pro Se Plamnff

CIVIL: (Place a V in one category only)

A. Federal Question Cases: B.  Diversity Jurisdiction Cases:
O 1 Indemnity Contract, Marine Contract, and All Other Contracts [0 1 Insurance Contract and Other Contracts
[0 2 FELA O 2 Awrplane Personal Injury
[ 3 Jones Act-Personal Injury O 3 Assault, Defamation
[0 4 Antitrust [0 4 Marne Personal Injury
5 Patent [0 5 Motor Vehicle Personal Injury
B 6  Labor-Management Relations [0 ¢ Other Personal Injury (Please specify) .
[0 7 CwvilRights O 7 Products Liability
[0 8 Habeas Corpus [0 8 Products Liability - Asbestos
9  Securties Act(s) Cases [J 9 Allother Diversity Cases
10 Social Security Review Cases (Please specify) ___ __ R —
All other Federal Question Cases
(Please specyfy) e

=
~4—2

-

ARBITRATION CERTIFICATION
(The effect of this certification is to remove the case from eligibility for arbutration )

C

C_ynthia_Z_. L_e!in, Es_q_.

__, counsel of record or pro se plamntiff, do hereby certify

Pursuant to Local Civil Rule 53 2, § 3(c) (2), that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the damages recoverable 1n this civil action case
exceed the sum of $150,000 00 exclusive of interest and costs

Relef other than monetary damages 1s sought. BEE - 6 2019

pate 12/04/2019 ) ‘@l o~ o 27050
- torney-at-Law ¢ Jro Se Planuff Attorney { D # (if applicable)

NOTE A tnal de novo will be a trial by jury only 1f there has been comphance with FRCP 38

Cie 609 (5/2018)
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https://www.classaction.org/news/medical-alert-failed-to-obtain-consent-before-robocalling-consumers-class-action-claims

